MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF JANUARY 18, 1972

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMAN PRESENT:

ANDERSON	BANKSON	BROWN	CANTRELL	KAEHLER
HANSBRAUGH	COBLE	WASHOM	WILLIAMS	

COUNCILMAN ABSENT:

BAILEY

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING OF JANUARY 4, 1972 WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

APPLICATION FOR A CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR GEORGE A. WILLIAMS, ONE STOP SERVICE, 7TH AND ELM. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE LICENSE BE APPROVED. MOTION CARRIED.

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE WATER COMMITTEE, COUNCILMAN WASHOM, PRESENTED THE MONTHLY WATER REPORT FOR DECEMBER, 1971.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT AN ORDINANCE BE DRAFTED MAKING IT MANDATORY FOR HOURLY EMPLOYEES TO RETIRE AT THE AGE OF 65, THE ORDINANCE TO BE VOTED ON AT THE NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO POLICE UNIFORMS. NO ACTION TAKEN ON THIS MATTER.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT SLICKERS FOR STREET AND WATER DEPARTMENT BE PURCHASED AT A COST OF APPROXIMATELY \$100.00. THREE OF THE SLICKERS TO BE CHARGED TO THE WATER DEPARTMENT AND THREE TO BE CHARGED TO THE STREET DEPARTMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT AN ORDINANCE BE DRAWN UP GIVING THE CITY EMPLOYEES A FIVE (5) PER CENT RAISE; THE PAY TO BE VOTED ON SECTION BY SECTION OR INDIVIDUALLY IF REQUIRED BY COUNCIL. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BROWN, CANTRELL, KAEHLER, HANSBRAUGH, COBLE, WILLTAMS. NAYS: WASHOMMAS.

WILBUR MOODY WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING REQUESTING ANNEXATION TO HILLVIEW FIRST ADDITION AND ANNEXATION TO HILLVIEW SECOND ADDITION. MAYOR MURRAY POINTED OUT THAT THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE SHOULD TAKE ACTION ON THIS FIRST AND REPORT AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING AND ANY ACTION TO BE TAKEN AT THAT TIME.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO AMUSEMENT TAXES AND VENDING MACHINES. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY CHECK INTO THE LEGALITY OF SUCH AN ACCESSMENT OR TAX AND REPORT AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF JANUARY 18, 1972

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY CHECK INTO THE LEGALITY OF GRANTING REX GANDY A 25 CENT RAISE IN LIEU OF THE 5 PER CENT RAISE PREVIOUSLY VOTED ON. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, CANTRELL, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. NAYS: BROWN AND COBLE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT AN ORDINANCE BE PREPARED BY THE CITY ATTORNEY PERTAINING TO CEMETERY GRAVE OPENINGS TO BE AMENDED TO INCLUDE INFANT GRAVE OPENINGS TO BE \$12.50. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT A WATER BILL ADJUSTMENT BE GRANTED TO MR. FRITZ AND THAT THE \$45.00 BE ADJUSTED TO \$7.00. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT MRS. BROWNS' WATER BILL BE ADJUSTED OVER A SIX MONTHS AVERAGE. (ADDRESS FOR MRS. BROWNS IS 718 E. 8TH). UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, CANTRELL, KAEHLER, HANSBRAUGH, COBLE, BROWN AND WASHOM. NAYS: WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

WATER BILL ADJUSTMENTS FOR HARGIS, BAKER AND MILLER WAS PLACED ON THE AGENDA BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SINCE HE WAS NOT PRESENT AT THE MEETING A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANS-BRAUGH THAT THESE ADJUSTMENTS BE DELAYED UNTIL THE NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT ONLY COUNCIL BE AUTHORIZED TO PLACE ON THE AGENDA THOSE PERSONS THEY FEEL ARE ENTITLED TO WATER BILL ADJUSTMENTS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT ALL WATER BILL ADJUSTMENTS BE LEFT OUT OF THE NEWSPAPER.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE PEOPLE AT 21ST AND MAIN ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE STREET NOT HAVING SEWER HOOK UP. THE RESIDENT MANAGER WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND AGREED TO LOOK INTO THE MATTER AND REPORT AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT AN ORDINANCE BE DRAWN UP ALLOWING ALL CITY EMPLOYEES SICK PAY. ALLOW-ING ONE DAY PER MONTH WITH AN ACCUMULATION OF FIFTEEN DAYS WITH THE MAX-IMUN PAY BEING BASED ON THE FEDERAL MINIMUM WAGE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT TEN JOINTS OF FOUR INCH CAST IRON PIPE BE PURCHASED (180 ft) AND THAT NINETEEN JOINTS OF GALVANIZE PIPE BE PURCHASED (399 ft). MOTION CARRIED. TWO INCH

ORDINANCE #666 ALLOWING CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY OF GALENA WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL: PAYROLL, \$4,036.65; reg, \$32,741.39; SEWER, \$54,762.42; FOR A TOTAL OF \$91,540.50. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT ORDINANCE #666 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

THE CITY ATTORNEY WAS ASKED TO CHECK AND SEE IF THERE WAS AN EASEMENT TO LAY A WATER LINE GIVEN BY PAT PRICE TO CROSS HIS PROPERTY ON PARK HILL AND REPORT AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING.

PAGE 2

MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF JANUARY 18, 1972.

REPRESENTATIVES OF TRI CITY CONSTRUCTION WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR BLASTING. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE PERMIT BE ISSUED TO TRI CITY CONSTRUCTION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

B. JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYON Jack R. Muliay JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

page 3